
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


February 9, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of February 9, 2016. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals 
• Directors 
• School Business Administrator 
• Superintendent 


b. Budget Committee 
c. Student Update 
d. Good News 
e. Other 
f. Policy Committee: D. Snyder 


First Reading: As a continuation of the audit of district policies, The Board Policy Committee is 
presenting these policies for a first reading. 
#5620-Fixed Asset Inventories, Accounting and Tracking [revised] 
#5675-Student Grading Information Systems [new] 
#6161-Conference/Travel Expense Reimbursement [revised] 
#6213-Disciplining of a Tenured Teacher or Certified Personnel [revised] 
#6215-Probation and Tenure [revised] 
#7130-Entitlement to Attend – Age and residency[revised] 
#7513-Administration of Medication [revised] 
#7521-Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions [revised] 
#7552-Student Gender Identity [new] 
#8211-Prevention Instruction [revised] 
#8280-Instruction for English Language Learners [new] 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of January 12, 2016. 


  
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education 
 dated December 2 and 15, 2015 January 4, 5, 6, 8, 11, 15, 20, 22, 28, and 29, and February 1, 2 and 3, 


 







 2016; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following 
 individuals identified by student number:    


 
 00122, 13006, 13664, 12883, 13315, 11405, 13642, 11547, 11483, 11484, 13316, 10797, 11536, 13387, 
 12168, 11331, 11223, 11129, 13082, 12228, 10565, 11273, 11283, 10639, 12890, 13567, 12048, 13652, 
 13449, 13625, 12988, 13236     
                                
            IEP Amendments:  13663, 12402, 12429, 12417, 13664, 12063, 13429, 13434 
  


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports as of December 2015. 
 


e) Designation of Depository of Funds 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education law, designate the following as the depositories for funds as listed below for the 2015-16 school 
year. 
 
New York Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities Systems (NYCLASS), 999 18th Street, Suite 1230, Denver, CO  
80202 
 


f) Petty Cash Fund 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 


to Education Law, approve the establishment of the following petty cash funds and the custodians of each fund. 
 
 District Office     $100.00 Gen. Fund – Melanie Geil 
  


g) Single Audit Report  and Extra classroom Activity Audit Report- attached 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant 
to Education Law, approves the Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2015.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Extra classroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending 
June 30, 2015.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan for the Extra classroom 
Activity Audit for the year ending June 30, 2015. 
 
 
 
 


 







h) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Intent to Retire – Gale Anthony 


School Bus Driver Gale Anthony has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mr. 
Anthony has been serving staff and students in the District for 20+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Gale Anthony effective June 30, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire – Debra Mathews 
Leavenworth Middle School Music Teacher, Debra Mathews has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Ms. Mathews has been serving staff and students in the District for 15+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Debra Mathews effective June 30, 2016. 
 


3. Letter of Intent to Retire – Becky Jo Guthrie 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teacher Aide, Becky Jo Guthrie has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Ms. Guthrie has been serving staff and students in the District for 15+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Becky Jo Guthrie effective August 31, 2016. 
 


4. Letter of Intent to Retire – Lynn Galens 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teacher Aide, Lynn Galens has submitted a letter of resignation for the 
purpose of retirement.  Ms. Galens has been serving staff and students in the District for 25+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Lynn Galens effective August 31, 2016.  
 


5. Letter of Intent to Retire – Nancy Snyder 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teaching Assistant, Nancy Snyder has submitted a letter of resignation for 
the purpose of retirement. Ms. Snyder has been serving staff and students in the District for 15+ years. 
  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Nancy Snyder effective June 30, 2016. 
 


6. Letter of Resignation – Joan Pitts 
North Rose Wolcott Elementary Teacher Aide, Joan Pitts has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose 
of retirement. Ms. Pitts has been serving staff and students in the District for 15+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Joan Pitts effective August 31, 2016. 
 


 







7. Letter of Resignation – Pamela Mallory 
High School Monitor, Pamela Mallory has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Pamela Mallory effective January 15, 2016. 
 


8. Letter of Resignation –Kaitlyn Atkins 
Kaitlyn Atkins has submitted a letter of resignation as the Girls Jr. Varsity Softball Coach. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, accepts the resignation from Kaitlyn Atkins as the Girls Jr. Varsity Softball 
Coach, effective February 2, 2016. 
 


9. Leave of Absence – Jessica Burgess 
Middle School Special Education teacher, Jessica Burgess is requesting an unpaid child rearing leave of 
absence to commence in mid-May.  She plans to return to full classroom duties at the beginning of the 2016-
2017 school year. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Jessica Burgess from 
approximately May 24, 2016 – June 30, 2016. 
 


10. Permanent Appointment – Lucinda Conboy 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Lucinda Conboy to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Lucinda Conboy as a Teacher Aide, 
effective March 1, 2016. 
 


11. Permanent Appointment – Selena Abbott 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Selena Abbott to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Selena Abbott as a Teacher Aide, 
effective March 8, 2016. 
 


12. Permanent Appointment – Kimberly Sember 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Kimberley Sember to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Kimberley Sember as a Bus Driver, 
effective February 16, 2016. 
 


13. Creation of Non-Instructional Positions 
Whereas, the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District has determined that it is necessary establish an 
additional position according to Wayne County Civil Service Rules, and therefore; 
 
 
 


 







RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following classified Civil Service position 
effective February 10, 2016. 


 
Position        Classification  
1.0 FTE  Assistant Transportation Supervisor   competitive 
 


14. Appoint Teaching Assistant – Robyn Rhoades 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Robyn Rhoades to fill a vacant Teaching Assistant position. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the four year probationary appointment of Robyn Rhoades as a 
Teaching Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant Level 1 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: February 10, 2016 – February 9, 2020 
Salary: Step A $17,475 
 


15. Co-Curricular Appointments 
Brian LaValley is being recommended to fill a co-curricular position 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, appoints the following individual to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-2016 
school year: 
 
Name Bldg Title Step Yr Salary 
LaValley Brian HS Musical - Set Construction 4 11 $602 
 


16. Curriculum & Staff Development Council 
Melanie Stevenson is pleased to recommend the following individual to serve as Lead Teacher on the 
Curriculum & Staff Development Council due to the resignation of Cindy Salow. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following to serve on Curriculum & Staff Development Council 
from February 1, 2016 – June 20, 2016 at a stipend of $1500.00 prorated to start date. 
 
 
 
 


17. Coaching and Athletic Department Appointments 
Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend the following individuals to fill coaching positions. 


 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointments for the 2015-16 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and Part 
87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 


 
Spring Coaching Positions     Step Years      $ Amount 
Golf Varsity Adam Hawley 1 1 $2515 


 


Lead Teachers: Will represent: 
Christopher Ackley  HS Math  


 







 
5.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 


 







 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 


BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  
February 9, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 


 
AGENDA 


 
6.  Additions to the Agenda: 


a. Appoint Math Teacher – Melissa Allison 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Melissa Allison for a Math position left vacant by the resignation of 
Cindy Salow. 


 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the four year probationary appointment of Melissa Allison as a Math 
teacher conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 
and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification:  Initial Math 7-12 
 Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
 Probationary Period: February 23, 2016-February 22, 2020 
 Salary: Step A $40,500 
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


 


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


 








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


January 12, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members:  President Edward Magin,  John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, 
Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 20 students, staff and guests 
 


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:02PM and led the Pledge of  
Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following  
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor,  
E. Magin, A. Mathes, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
agenda of January 12, 2016. 
 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one addressed the Board. 
 


3a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS President Magin asked for clarification of information provided in the 
Principals and Directors Reports.  
 
SBA Magin reported that there were a couple of errors in his report to the 
BOE regarding the date of the first draft of the budget and the reserves. 
 
Lucinda Collier commented that she really appreciated the written reports. 
 


3b. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER Kelly Crane gave her report as the Student Board Member.  She reported on 
upcoming and past events in the High School. 
 


3c. BUILDINGS & GROUNDS Superintendent Vigliotti reported that the Organizational Study Committee 
was scheduled to meet on January 14th in the Middle School. A walk through 
of Florentine was requested. 
 


3d. BUDGET COMMITTEE Superintendent Vigliotti discussed the Governors State of State Address and 
the history of state aid. 
 
SBA Magin discussed the Budget Committee process.  It is an efficient 
process. 
 


3e. GOOD NEWS Superintendent Vigliotti reported that the Strategic Planning and Strategic 
Partners met on January 11, 2016.  43 people participated.  He is pleased 
with all of the work, effort and commitment the staff and community have 
put into it.  They will present to the BOE at the March meeting. 
 
 
 


January 12, 2016    55 







4. CONSENT AGENDA Andrew Mathes moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote.  J.  Boogaard, L. Collier,  L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. 
Mathew, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 


4a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of December 8, 2015. 
 


4b.  RECOMMENDATIONS OF CSE 
& CPSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated November 
10, 13, 18, 19, 30, December 2, 7, 8, 9, 10, 16, 18, 21 and 28, 2015 and January 
5, and 6, 2016 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student 
number:  10623  
11127  10403  10232  11419 10595  10233 12614  11156 13539 11015  
10597  12063  12767  12555 13647  11013 11872  11313  13050  13067  
12698  13449  13449  13315  13490 11340 10127  10297  11573  10918  
11734  12790  13648  12561   


 
IEP Amendments:  11010  09661  11331  10600  12715  10899 10297  
10600 12673  11536  11992 
 


4c.  SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the District 
Clerk. 
 


4d.  TREASURER REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports November 2015. 
 


4e.  LIQUIDATION OF INSURANCE 
RESERVE FUND 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools, authorizes that the Insurance Reserve Fund will 
be liquidated and $3,826,995.24 will be transferred to the following reserve 
funds: 
 
Established under Education Law Section 3651 


• Building Capital Reserve Fund 2012 - $1,990,000 


• School Bus Capital Reserve Fund 2014 - $795,736 


Established under General Municipal Law Section 6-J 
• Workers’ Compensation Reserve Fund - $1,041,259.24 


4f1. LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
JEAN CONROW 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Jean Conrow effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4f2.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
KENRA HYMAN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Kendra Hyman as a Teaching Assistant effective January 4, 
2016. 


January 12, 2016    56 







 
4f3. LTR OF RESIGNATION 
CYNTHIA SALOW 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Cynthia Salow as a Math Teacher effective January 29, 2016. 
 


4f4.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
JENNIFER McKOWN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter 
of resignation as a Teacher Aide from Jennifer McKown, effective January 26, 
2016. 
 


4f5.  APPT. ESOL TEACHER 
REBECCA KYSER 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
three year probationary  appointment of Rebecca Kyser  as an English as a 
Second Language teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Professional English to Speakers of Other Language 
Tenure Area:  English as a Second Language 
Probationary Period: January 19, 2016 – January 18, 2019 
Salary: Step M, $54,715 
This expiration date is tentative and conditional only.  In order to be granted 
tenure the teacher must receive composite or overall annual professional 
performance review ratings pursuant to Section 3012-c and/or 3012-d of the 
Education Law of either effective or highly effective to the extent required by 
the applicable provisions of the Education Law, the Rules of the Board of 
Regents and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and if the 
teacher receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of 
the probationary period the teacher shall not be eligible for tenure at that 
time. 
 


4f6.  APPT.  TEACHING ASST 
JENNIFER McKOWN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four 
year probationary appointment of Jennifer McKnown as a Teaching Assistant, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant, Level I 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: January 26, 2016 – January 25, 2020 
Salary: Step A. $17,475 
 


4f7.  PERMANENT APPT. 
HAILEY MONTEMORANO 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Hailey Montemorano as a Clerk/Typist effective 
February 10, 2016. 
 


4f8. APPT. CORRECTION 
GEORGE WTHERELL 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
appointment of George Wetherell as a Recreation Attendant at $8.75/hr.   
$9.00/Hr. effective December 9, 2015. 
 


4f9.  APPT. VOLUNTEERS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
School Business Administrator and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individual to work as a volunteer in the district. 
Karen DeWaters                                 Samantha Gardner 
 


January 12, 2016    57 







4f10. WINTER CONCERT 
ACCOMPANIST 
KATHRYN HALL 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes the 
payment of $150.00 to Kathryn Hall for providing accompanist services for 
the High School Winter Concert. 
 


5.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION J. Boogaard moved and L. Eygnor seconded the following motion.  It passed 
with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, 
I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 6:28 PM for the specific purpose of discussing 
negotiations and to discuss the employment history of a specific individual. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 7:53PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT J. Boogaard moved and I. Younglove seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, L. Eygnor, A. Mathes, E. 
Magin, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 7:54PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


  


January 12, 2016    58 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeeNew Sub Don't call


2/9/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Anselmo Paula 315-904-4093 BLDG SUB @ MS CE 1-6/Business 7-12 10/13/15


Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x


Barker Jaclyn 315-573-5053 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE B-2/CE 1-6/Literacy B-6 9/1/2015 x x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Besaw Rachel 585-506-2699 BLDG SUB @ MS CE Gr, 1-6 10/13/2015 x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015


Beshures Michael 585-2`7-3738 All 9-12 HS BLDG SUB Technology 9/8/2015 x x x x


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 8/11/2015


Bishop Arielle 315-402-0917 All K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bronley Karli 315-592-8669 All 9-12 xx 10/13/2015


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 K-8 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741 Teacher Aide-MS Library Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Evener Jennifer 315-877-8165 ALL K-12 Childhood Ed 1-6 9/9/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/11/2015 x x x x


Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x
Goodman Tina 315-594-6043 TASST @ High School XX 8/11/2015


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


2


2/9/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/11/2015


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 All K-4 xx 11/10/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Halfman Samuel 315-871-7725 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB SWD 7-12 & ELA 7-12 10/14/2015` x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 Music 8/11/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 9-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/11/2015 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Kessler (milliman) Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 8/11/2015 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


MacArthur Genne 315-440-7167 All K-4 ECE & literacy B-6 8/11/2015


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Only ELA 7-12 8/11/2015 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Nielsen Courtney 315-283-3019 All K-12 XX 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela 315-594-8937 All 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Nash Colin 607-592-9271 TASST-NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2015-16


3


2/9/2016 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/11/2015


Pierson Allison 315-573-9072 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x


Scamacca Salvatore 716-868-4466 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Schmidt Laurie 315-365-3080 All K-4 Tasst xx 8/11/2105 x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 8/11/2015 x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 8 Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Torchon Gabriel 845-553-0582 HS BLDG SUB ONLY ELA 7-12 9/21/2015 x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thompson Tarsilla 315-594-1979 All 9-12 10/13/2015 x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only xx 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 All K-12 XX 12/8/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy 315-879-4213 RN NRWE ONLY 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Wood Christopher 585-760-9267 K-12 xx 1/13/2016 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/11/2015 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/11/2015 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/11/2015 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


4


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call  


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Barker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Betts Barbara 315-587-9751 8/11/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Brown Lisa 315-573-5263 6/10/2015 x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Burry Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-576-3765 4/22/2015 x x X Maintenance x  


Crippen Delicia 315-576-6665 6/10/2008 x


Dapolito Amy 315-730-8186 9/9/2015 x x x


Dobbin Kimberly 315-573-2597 10/14/2015 x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guerra Darcy 315-576-6352 11/11/2015 x x K-8 only


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x x x


Guthrie Donna 315-587-4339 1/13/2016 x x


Harter Wendy 315-594-1924 6/23/2015 x summer


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


5


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Interlichia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-553-2108 9/27/1984 x


LaBounty Brennan 315-414-8318 6/10/2015 x x x


Lewis Kristina 585-355-7602 6/23/2015 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Lockwood Michael 518-424-6943 10/14/2015 x x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Mallory Pamela 315-283-4848 12/9/2015 x x x x Messenger x


Manley Barbara 585-794-9892 10/14/2015 x x


McIntyre Deborah 315-879-7071 11/11/2015 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012  x  


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-945-2341 5/22/2001 x x available mornings only


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Schmiegel Jennifer 315-552-4076 12/9/2015 x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2015-2016


6


1/12/2016 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shorts Jean 315-594-8548 7/25/2015 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Lorraine 315-359-8902 12/9/2015 x


White Justin 315-905-4160 10/14/2015 x


Whitehouse Nicole 315-286-4871 12/9/2015 x x x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List























































o NORTH ROSE - WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
o


11631 SALTER-COLVIN ROAD ‘ WOLCOTT, NEW YORK 14590 P. 315.594.3141 * F. 315.594.2352


Robert Magin Stephan Vigliotti Melanie Stevenson
PRIDE Selioul l3usmess AdminisErator Superintendent I )irector of Cnrrk’ulum & I istruct on


TO: Audit Committee


DATE: 01/12/2016 -—


FROM: Robert Magin, School Business Administrato(


RE: Extraclassroom Audit for the Year Ending June 30, 2015


The Extraclassroom Activity Funds annual, independent audit report prepared for the Board of Education
by Raymond Wager, CPA was provided to the Board for study. The audit contains statements for the year
ending June 30, 2015. The recommendations have been addressed as follows:


High School


• Prior Year Deficiencies Pending Corrective Action:


Fundraising Activities-
During the course of our examination, we noted four instances in the Musical Production Club in which
fundraising activities took place that did not appear to follow the approval Process.


In an effort to maintain accountability and improve internal controls, we recommend all fundraising activity
be approved prior to the event. In addition, the Building Administrator responsible for approving the fund-
raising activities, should inform the Central Treasurer of all approved fund-raising events prior to these events
taking place in order to ensure financial transactions are properly accounted for.


The district has in place a formalized process for approval of fundraising activities via a form request. The High School
Principal has reviewed this process with the Business Advisor for the Musical Production Club.


Middle School


• Current Year Deficiencies in Internal Control


Sales Tax-
During the course of our examination, we noted three instances in the Student Council and one instance in the
Honor’s Trip in which sales tax was paid to a vendor and then remitted again on the receipts of that
fu ndrai ser.


We recommend that when purchasing items intended for resale, a resale certificate shoitd he given to the
respective vendor. If sales tax is paid twice, a credit can be claimed during the sales tax reporting process.


The School Business Administrator will review these issues with the Principal and Central Treasurer.































































































North Rose-Wolcott Elementary Strategic Improvement Plan 


District Vision: 


The educational community of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District believes that our students will learn and 
achieve at or above commencement level and have the tools necessary to fulfill their own personal goals and dreams. 


To achieve this vision, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School, has created the following plan which addresses the 
district goals and priorities and articulates the steps each building will take to achieve those goals and priorities.  


District Goal #1: Student Achievement 


All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and increased college, career, and 
community readiness.  


This plan will address the following: 
-Effective Core Instruction 


-Response to Intervention (RTI): 3-tier system, research-based strategies, progress monitoring 
 -Setting clear instructional outcomes (Learning Targets) that are aligned with standards  


-Formative Assessment (Checking for Understanding) that drives instruction (DDI) 
-Assessment, grading, and reporting of student progress 
-Creation of a safe, positive, and engaging learning environment for all students 


-Students achieving proficiency level on district & state assessments 
-Achievement gaps that exist with race, gender, and students with disabilities  


Our building’s current state in this area is as follows:  


• RTI process is in place with a focus on ELA, Math, and Character Education (Responsible, Respectful, Safe, and 
Kind) 


• Curriculum is aligned to the Common Core Learning Standards for grades PreK-4 


• Tier 1 ELA consists of: 


o  Balanced Literacy/GRAIR time for grades PreK-4 


o ELA Domains for PreK-2 from Core Knowledge 


o ELA Modules for grades 3 and 4 from Expeditionary Learning 


o “I can” statements are posted in each classroom and are aligned with the CCLS (Common Core Learning 
Standards) being address for each lesson in ELA. 


o “I can” statements are posted in student friendly language and referred to during instruction and as a 
formative assessment at the completion of instruction. 


• Math Tier 1  


o Implementation of the Common Core, Inc. Math Modules on EngageNY.  


o “I can” statements are posted in each classroom and are aligned with the CCLS (Common Core Learning 
Standards) being address for each lesson in Math.  







o “I can” statements are posted in student friendly language and referred to during instruction and as a 
formative assessment at the completion of instruction. 


o “I can” statements are to be posted in support classrooms, including speech, OT, PT, reading, and special 
area. 


• Formative Assessments are built into each lesson through the protocols in the Tier 1 curriculum for both ELA and 
Math 


• Interim Assessments will be created, administered, and analyzed to guide instruction for grades 3 and 4. These 
will also used to monitor progress during RTI interventions for individual students. 


• Behavioral screenings are completed by parents at the beginning and end of each school year, as well as at 
parent-teacher conferences 


• Benchmarking assessment occurs minimally three times per year for ELA using the Fountas and Pinnell 
Benchmarking System. This is also used to monitor progress during Tier 2 and 3 reading interventions, and sight 
words and other formative assessments.  


• Math is assessed using the pre, mid, and post module assessments that are embedded in the Common Core, Inc. 
curriculum, and/or are teacher created. 


• Standard- Based report cards are used at all grade levels 


o The grade level outcomes listed on the report cards are aligned to those stated in the CCLS (Common 
Core Learning Standards).  


o They are aligned with what is taught and learned within the Tier 1 curriculum and support by Tier 2 and 
3 for students who are need 


o Report cards are completed and given to families three times during the school year.  


• Parent-Teacher conferences are scheduled at the completion of the 1st and 2nd trimesters, and are additionally 
available to parents upon request. 


•  Parents are also invited to RTI (Response to Intervention) meetings that occur every 6-8 weeks to review and 
monitor student progress.  


 
 
Instructional Data: 
 
NYS 4th Grade Science Assessment:  


• 90% passing (13-14) 
• 89% passing (15-16)  


 
NYS 3rd Grade ELA and Math Results for 13-14: 


• ELA: 23% passing (BOCES avg. 28%) -5 compared to BOCES 
• Math: 49% passing (BOCES avg. 43%) +6 compared to BOCES 


 
NYS 4th Grade ELA and Math Results for 13-14: 







• ELA: 29% (BOCES avg. 31%) -2 compared to BOCES 
• Math: 38% (BOCES avg. 36%) +2 compared to BOCES 


 
The following is the % of students at each grade level who are either at or above Benchmark (grade level) for reading OR 
have made at least one year’s growth in reading for the 13-14 and 14-15 school year: 
Grade Level Percentage making one year’s growth or are 


benchmark 
Students with Disabilities making 
one year’s growth or are 
benchmark 
*New Data for 14-15  


K 67% (13-14) 
73% (14-15)   


14%  


1 96% (13-14) 
92% (14-15) 


30% 


2 92% (13-14) 
95% (14-15) 


60% 


3 85% (13-14) 
84% (14-15) 


46% 


4 84% (13-14) 
91% (14-15) 


17% 


 
 
SLO Results: 


% of NRWE teachers who have an SLO had 85% or more of their students meet their goals for their SLO assessments 
13-14 80% 
14-15 89% 
 
At this time there is an achievement gap identified by NYS for white student performance in ELA. This is being addressed 
through interim assessments, Reading Recovery, continued LLI, full day UPK, and continued implementation of the ELA 
Domains and Modules. 


% of students at each grade level who are either at or above Benchmark (grade level) for reading 
OR have made at least one year’s growth in reading for the 14-15 school year: 
Year Cohort 1 


(started KDG in 
14-15) 
 


Cohort 2 
(started KDG in 13-
14 ) 


Cohort 3 
(started KDG in 12-
13 ) 


Cohort 4 
(started KDG in 11-
12 ) 


Cohort 5 
(started KDG in 10-
11 ) 


13-14  67%- KDG 96%- 1st 92%- 2nd  85%- 3rd  
14-15 73% 92%- 1st grade 95%- 2nd  84%- 3rd  91%- 4th  


 
Our student achievement targets at each grade level for the 15-16 school year, based on cohort information (with the 
exception of KDG) are: 


• KDG-78%- increase of 5% from 14-15 (students were at EOY KDG for 13-14) 
• 1st- 96% increase of 4% from 14-15 
• 2nd-98%- increase of 3% from 14-15 
• 3rd- 88%- increase of 4% from 14-15 
• 4th- 93%- increase of 2% from 14-15 


 
NYS 4th Grade Science Assessment:  


• 89% passing- decrease of 1% from 13-14  







 
NYS 3rd Grade ELA and Math Results for 13-14: (Green is waiting for updated data) 


• ELA: 35% increase of 12% from 13-14 
• Math: 55% increase of 6% from 13-14 


 
NYS 4th Grade ELA and Math Results for 13-14: (Green is waiting for updated data) 


• ELA: 35% increase of 6% from 13-14 
• Math: 45% increase of 7% from 13-14 


 
Objective #1: 
Faculty Learning Targets Structures and Leadership 


Actions 
Support  Data Points/Evidence for 


Monitoring Progress  


• Implement Reading 
Recovery for Grade 1 


• Ruby Payne Training in 
Framework for 
Understanding Poverty 


• Using School-Based 
Inquiry Process to look 
at student data 


• Implement Level 
Literacy Intervention for 
Tier 2 reading 
intervention 


• Continued 
implementation of  Pre 
K-2 ELA Domains for 
both Foundational Skills 
and Listening and 
Learning while 
maintaining a balanced 
literacy program for 
consistent reading 
instruction across grade 
levels and for vertical 
alignment 


• Professional 
Development and 
Coaching 


• Provide needed 
materials 


• Learning Walks 


• data driven meetings 


• Parent information 
regarding curriculum 
changes 


• Building Schedule 


• Leverage Leadership 


• Change to Trimester 
Schedule 


• Interim Assessment 
Development and 
Administration 


 


• Faculty Meetings, 
Vertical Grade Level 
Meeting, ½ days that 
are planned by grade 
level teams for School –
Based Inquiry, BOCES 
Bootcamp  


• LLI Training for Coaches 
and Principal Special 
Education Teachers 


• District Office 
supporting the building 
through trainings and 
financial support for 
needed materials 


• Training for lead 
teachers in School-
Based Inquiry 


• Training for Learning 
Walks 


 


• Fountas and Pinnell 
Benchmarking 


• Data Days 


• Grade Level Meeting 
around data  


• Interim Assessment 
School-Based Inquiry 
Days 


• RTI meetings 


• Formal and Informal 
observations and 
classroom visits with 
follow-up conversations 


• State Assessments 
results 


January 2016 Update:  
• Three reading teachers are involved in Reading Recovery training and we are having the 1st cohort of 12 students 


starting to exit the intervention having made the expected growth and met their growth targets. 9/12 met 
satisfactory progress and of the 3/12 students who did not make expected growth, 2 will have IEP adjustments, 
and 1 will be referred to CSE. The second group of 12 students will begin over the next 3 weeks. 


• Ruby Payne has been addressed and integrated into  
o PBIS 







 Future Stories 
 Check and Connect goal setting (75% of 20 students had this as an effective intervention) 
 College Spirit-Wear Day 


o  APPR 
 tenured-shared plan that sets up future story workshops for 3rd grade 


o Leverage Leadership Conversations 
o Faculty Meeting Agendas- advancing from poverty’s effects on students socially and emotionally to the 


academic affect (specifically on writing) and researched based interventions and strategies that can be 
helpful in the classroom. 


• Interim Assessments were given and grade level teams were facilitated by lead teachers in the School Based 
Inquiry Process to adjust future instruction as needed. This was done on scheduled half-days. This also led to 
follow-up work with Betsy Sirapillio-Frank from BOCES (ELA coach). 


• Leveled Literacy Intervention is in place for grades K-4 as needed by students. This is taught by the four reading 
teachers. 


• The ELA Domains are used in grades PreK-2 and are monitored with Leverage Leadership and APPR. 
District Goal #2: Student Management 


Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, 
Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  
 
This plan will addresses the following:  
-Response to Intervention: system, research-based strategies, progress monitoring of student behaviors 
-explicit instruction for students and staff regarding expected student behaviors as part of PBIS (Positive Behavioral 
Intervention and Support) 
-gaps with regard to race, gender, students with disabilities  
-increased communication with parents by the teacher regarding their student’s behavior in school (positive 
communication included) 
 
Our building’s current state in this area is as follows:  


• A PBIS model is in place to address character education with supports for Tiers 1, 2, and 3, utilizing the 
implementation of a school wide matrix  


• Counseling Center to support PBIS 


• Beginning of the year PBIS lessons to teach expected behaviors 


•  PBIS Data is used yearlong to target needed areas that arise 


•  Incentives include: 


o  “Gotcha” stickers 


o Cubby’s Club, Bus awards 


o Florentina Fun Days 


o Pawsome Readers 


o Positive Referrals  







o Schoolwide assembly once per month including family invitations to attend 


o School Climate Transformation Grant 


o Training in Ruby Payne A Framework for Understanding Poverty 


o Tier 2 intervention occur with the classroom through multiple system that are used by classroom 
teachers and correlate to the Cougar Pride Traits and include: 


  Counseling 


 Check and Connect 


 target re-teach in the early 
morning  


 Individual plans as developed 
by the RTI Team 


o Tier 3 includes: 


  ICMP (Individual Crisis 
Management Plan) 


 FBS (Functional Behavioral 
Screening) and FBA (Functional 
Behavioral Assessment) 


 BIP (Behavioral Intervention 
Plan)  


 Parents are invited to all RTI 
meetings  


 


 


 


Discipline Data: 2014-2015 School Year 


 







 


 


 







 


 
Objective #1: 


Faculty Learning Targets Structures and Leadership 
Actions 


Support  Data Points/Evidence for 
Monitoring Progress  


• Continue “Bucket 
Filling” school 
philosophy for PBIS with 
Cubby’s Bucket of Pride 


• All Staff trained in TCIS 


• New referral forms on 
SchoolTool 


• Check and Connect for 
students that hit a 
threshold of two 
referrals within a month 


 


 


 


• PBIS Team 


• District Provided TCIS 
trainers 


• Scheduled PBIS 
meetings, trainings, and 
communication 


• Collection and analysis 
of discipline data 


• Share new referral form 
and process 


• “Have You Filled a 
Bucket Today?: The 
Play” 


 


• PBIS Team planning and 
roll-out of Cubby’s 
Bucket of Pride and 
Bucket Filling with 
continued support 
throughout the year 


• District training 
provided for TCIS with 
continued TCIS 
coaching for staff 


• Share monthly 
discipline data with all 
staff  


• Leverage Leadership 


• PBIS team data 
evaluation once per 
month 


• Follow-Up 
conversations through 
Leverage Leadership 
visits 


 
January 2016 Update: 


• Bucket-Filling has continued throughout the building. Bucket filling strips are read over the announcements in 
the morning and afternoon, in which students recognize students, staff, and whole classes for “bucket-filling”. 
Students are able to identify the actions they are recognizing as either being respectful, responsible, safe, or 
kind as evidenced by the bucket filling strips. There was also a bucket-filling play that kicked off the school year 
for the students. Students also may earn “bucket-filling” Gotchas with a picture of the bucket-filling fairy from 
the play. 







• 72% of North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School staff is trained in TCIS at this point in time. 
• A new referral form was not completed due to not implementing SchoolTool for the 15-16 school year. 
• Staff members involved in Check and Connect were trained by the counseling staff. 20 students were enrolled in 


the intervention for the 1st semester. 75% of those students met their goals for Check and Connect. Students 
were chosen based on the number of discipline referrals they had earned. 20 more students will be enrolled 
during the 2nd semester. The 5 students that were unsuccessful in this intervention have either been referred to 
FACT, Wayne Behavioral Mental Health Services, Academic Victory, PINS, or CSE (depending on the individual 
circumstances). 


• PBIS Team meets once a month and a standing agenda item is to review the student discipline data with grade 
level reps bringing that information back to the grade level teams. 


• The PBIS committee sponsored, a “Boys’ Night Out” was held.  Boys were accompanied by a male role model 
(father, uncle, older brother), and participated in activities focused on “What is a real hero?” 


 


 


District Goal #3: Parent & Community Partnerships 


At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication and understanding within 
the school district and community. 


This plan will address the following:  
 
-increased communication with parents regarding their student’s progress toward learning standards, behavior in school 
(positive included), understanding the Common Core Learning Standards, how to support their student with homework 
-increased communication and interaction with community members, area businesses to establish relevance and 
context for student learning and increase student college, career, and community awareness  
-increased sharing of student, staff, and district accomplishments and achievements with local area media and social 
media 
-use of shared decision-making teams and processes 
 
Our building’s current state in this area is as follows:  


• Standards based report cards 


• PBIS program with positive reinforcement and parent invitation to all celebrations 


• Parent invitation to RTI meetings 


• Classroom and grade level communication to parents regarding curricular changes 


• Monthly presentations and BOE meetings 


• Collaboration with local Rotary, Lions, and Civil Service Organizations (e.g. Food Pantries, Literacy Volunteers of 
Wayne County) 


• Monthly Newsletters, Connect Ed, Remind101, NRWE Website 


• Updated teacher websites 







• Parent Invitation to PBIS meetings as a means of shared-decision making 


• Communications in Spanish 


• Parent Invitation to ALL RTI meetings. 


• Literacy Nights 


• Reading Dog Partnership with Wolcott Rotary  


 


 


 


Objective #1: 


Faculty Learning Targets Structures and Leadership 
Actions 


Support  Data Points/Evidence for 
Monitoring Progress  


• Continue to increase 
parent understanding of 
the EngageNY 
Curriculum and CCSS 


 


 


 


 


• Send information home 
to support homework 
and through classroom 
newsletters 


• Providing needed 
materials 


• Open House 


• Volunteers as needed 
for the evening 


• Financial support from 
the district office if 
needed 


• Monitor parent 
attendance at events 


• Documenting parent 
communication through 
building  form or 
teacher generated form 


January 2016 Update: 
• Articles in the NRWE News regarding CCSS and homework help strategies 
• Open House classroom presentations included information on all aspects of the EngageNY curriculum 
• Information sent home regarding the standards based report card with the report card and in the NRWE News 
• 2 topics for parent meetings were showing parents how to navigate EngageNY for homework help and the 


standards based report card. 
 
District Goal #4: Organizational & Professional Growth 


Our goal is to have a highly qualified and collaborative staff that is committed to continuous improvement and 
collaboration. We accomplish this goal through effective and collaborative school leadership.  


This plan will address the following:  
 
-professional development cycle (plan, act, reflect, share) for all staff members  
-school organization 
 -vertical team, grade level, content area work 
 -program development (e.g. work-based learning, UPK) 







-APPR implementation  
 -staff supervision 
 -administrator supervision 
Our building’s current state in this area is as follows:  


• Shared-Tenure Plans for staff providing professional development to their colleagues 


• Vertical Team and Staff Meetings occur once per month and are designed around professional development 


• Instructional Coaches provide professional development to staff 


• APPR implementation is current and included professional development focused on Danielson’s Components for 
Domains 2 and 3 through 13-14 


 


 


Objective #1: 


Faculty Learning Targets Structures and Leadership 
Actions 


Support  Data Points/Evidence for 
Monitoring Progress  


• Develop their own staff 
development that is 
relevant to supporting 
building and district 
initiatives 


• Learning Walks 


• Leverage Leadership 


• School-Based Inquiry 
Process 


 


• Conference Days 


• Lead Teacher Training 


• CSDC 


• Lead Teacher meetings 
working with Principal 
(Jenn Hayden) Learning 
Walks 


• Interim Assessments 


• Supply needed 
information and 
learning opportunities 


• Providing  time for 
professional 
development 


• Providing training and 
materials 


 


• Evidence of curriculum 
implementation 
includes formal and 
informal observations 
and walk-throughs 


• Minutes from grade 
level meetings 


• Implementation of 
Learning Walks for all 
teaching staff  


January 2016 update: 
• School-Based Inquiry Process (using data from the interim assessments) assisted staff in identifying student 


instructional needs and they requested and received targeted staff-development from BOCES to assist them. 
This included but has not been limited to: classroom visits and feedback from administrators and the BOCES 
coach, co-planning with the BOCES coach, and co-teaching while video-taping with the BOCES coach to evaluate 
the implementation of the ELA Modules 


• We did not implement the Learning Walks due to Leverage Leadership and the APPR 
 
District Goal #5: School Operations 


NRW will provide school and district staff with the resources required for highly effective job performance. These 
resources include: facilities, equipment, materials, and support services.  







This plan will address the following:  
 
-provision of a high-quality instructional program, while continuing to be fiscally responsible 
-clear administrative guidelines for district procedures and protocols 
-grade level configuration (based on student enrollment) 
 
Our building’s current state in this area is as follows:  


• Utilizing materials from EngageNY for both ELA and Math to meet the Common Core Learning Standards and 
using BOCES aid and services as applicable 


• Budget process is in place using zero-based budgeting allowing staff to prioritize instructional needs 


• EdData is in place for all stakeholders that work in the building to have access to facilities as needed 


• Transportation,  Food Services, and Buildings and Grounds departments work in collaboration with the building 
administration to support a schedule that prioritizes classroom instruction and researched based programs in 
ELA and Math 


 


 


Objective #1: 


Faculty Learning Targets Structures and Leadership 
Actions 


Support  Data Points/Evidence for 
Monitoring Progress  


• Implementation of 
SchoolTool for students 
management and data-
base 


 


 


 


•  SchoolTool roll-out 
from the district level 


• Report Card format 


• Staff training to include 
discipline referrals, 
attendance, grade 
reporting 


• Secretary training 


• Train the Trainor 


• BOCES (EduTech) 


• Scheduled trainings 


• All staff is conversant in 
and know how to use 
SchoolTool 


• January 2016 update: 
o We did not implement SchoolTool for the 2015-2016 school year. 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting: February 9, 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Strategies: 


• Leverage leadership 
• Staff development-standards based IEP goal writing 
• Unique implementation for NYSAA 
• Alignment of Special Education Leadership Team, Curriculum Council, building special education 


meetings 
• Response to Intervention 
• School-based Inquiry data conversations 
• Implementation of Career Zone for transition 
• Collaboration with Susan Skeels through RAMP (Ready to Achieve Mentoring program) 
• Development of work-based learning (WBL) options for students with disabilities 


1. Meet monthly with Jen Judge (facilitating CDOS) and high school counselors 
2. Develop local businesses as partners for WBL 
3. Develop shadowing opportunities 
4. Survey students regarding interest 
5. Investigate cost of WBL coordinator 


• Middle School co-teaching coaching-Tammy Jones 
 


Progress Narrative:   


End of first semester update: 


• Cumulative number of Leverage Leadership Classroom visits-69. Cumulative number of 
Leverage Leadership conversations-69. 


• Standards based IEP goal writing workshop was held at NRW High School on January 12th with 
all Special Education teachers, therapists, and psychologists in attendance. Teachers were 
given the option to collaboratively work on standards-based IEPs using interim assessment 
data on the upcoming early release day. 







• The Unique curriculum for students receiving NYS Alternate Assessment (NYSAA) is in full 
implementation. Cindi Dowd from BOCES is providing support to teachers using the 
curriculum. In addition, new assessment procedures are being implemented across the state; 
ongoing training is underway for test coordination and for teachers. 


• During each Curriculum Council meeting, Special Education Leadership Team meeting, and 
building-level Special Education department meeting, information is shared and gathered. 


• Multi-tiered Support Systems or MTSS is replacing the Response to Intervention (RtI) 
terminology. Focus on creating an effective and efficient MTSS is woven into the district’s 
strategic plan draft and is underway in the high school and the middle school.  


• Staff participated in on-going training related to the School-based Inquiry Process on 
November 16. On February 12, staff will be using interim assessment data to create action 
plans that outline ‘next steps’ related to their classes. 


• After working extensively last year to revamp our transition process for students with 
disabilities, we have fully implemented the NYSED-recommended transition source, Career 
Zone. Career Zone is a web-based, comprehensive site designed to support students with 
disabilities with transition to their adult lives. 


• In collaboration with RAMP (Ready to Achieve Mentoring Program), Susan Skeels is working 
with groups of students with disabilities on transition planning. 


• Work-based Learning experiences are being developed in-district for high school students with 
disabilities who are receiving assessment through the NYS alternate assessment. This work is 
being coordinated by Jennifer Judge and Cathy LaValley and involves supervised work 
experiences in various locations throughout the high school for our students. In addition, I am 
on a sub-committee at BOCES as part of a consortium grant to support development of Work-
based Learning opportunities within our community. 


• Coaching continues at the Middle School for special education and math co-teachers. A BOCES 
instructional coach provides staff development, coaching, and other supports on an on-going 
basis. 


 


 


 


 


 







SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Strategies: 


• Leverage leadership 
• FBA/BIP (Functional Behavioral Assessment/Behavior Intervention Plan) development 
• ICMP development (Intensive Case Management Plan) 
• Staff development- Frameworks for Understanding Poverty (Ruby Payne) 
• Response to Intervention (MTSS) 
• School-based Inquiry data conversations 


 


Progress Narrative: 


End of first semester update (in addition to the items listed under goal 1 above):  


• Check-in, check-out (CICO) has begun at the Middle School and the High School to increase 
students’ connection with trusted adults. 


• The Special Education Leadership Team has a sub-committee focused  on “Future Story.” The 
goal of the committee is to increase opportunities in the district for students to see 
themselves as successful in their adult endeavors. 


• Faculty meetings at the high school and the middle school are used to provide focused staff 
development on topics related to Frameworks for Understanding Poverty. 


• Intensive Case Management Plans are being used for students whose behaviors require pro-
active strategies. 


 


SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Strategies: 


• Development of special education web page 
• Contacting parents prior to CSE meetings regarding attendance 
• Participate in strategic planning process 
• Supporting District-wide, Middle School & High School action plans based on Frameworks for 


Understanding Poverty (Ruby Payne) 
 


 







Progress Narrative: 


End of first semester update: 


 


• In addition to a letter sent to students’ families, phone calls are made 1-2 days prior to CSE 
meetings to invite parents to attend. If parents are unable to attend, they are invited to 
participate by phone conference. 


• Cumulative total of CSE meetings at the High School and Middle School level for the first 
semester is 81; in addition to CSE meetings, 30 504 annual review meetings have been held. 
60% of the CSE meetings had parents present or participating via phone conference. 70% of 
students attended their CSE meetings. 


• The Strategic Planning Partners & Team both contain parents of students with disabilities and 
teachers of students with disabilities. 


 


 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


Progress Narrative: 


End of first semester update: 


• All required data verifications for Special Education are verified and current. 


• Information related to Testing Accommodations was discussed and reviewed at Special 
Education department meetings at the high school and middle school. 


• Information based on the NYSED field advisory related to Least Restrictive Environment was 
shared and discussed at Special Education department meetings at the high school and middle 
school. 


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 
Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  2/8/16 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Progress Narrative:   


● All reading teachers have been fully engaged with intensive, small-group reading instruction.   


● Reading teachers continue to report/review progress-monitoring data to determine if 


further benchmarking is necessary (to ensure we are challenging all students at the 


appropriate level). 


● Mid-Year benchmarking (F&P and STAR) for all students is completed.   


● The February LMS Parent Team meeting continued to focus on MTSS, during which we 


discussed the data reports sent home to parents.  


 


Grade level % reading at or above grade 
level according to STAR 
September 2015 


% reading at or above grade 
level according to STAR January 
2016  


5 22% 29% 


6 29% 36% 


7 32% 41% 


8 24% 31% 


 
 


● We continue working to improve processes that identify and support students who are not 


meeting grade-level expectations  through MTSS (multi-tiered support systems).   


● We continue to work with grade-level teams to increase teacher leadership, capacity for 


problem-solving, and decision-making by grade level teams.   


● We meet 2/8 days (a full cycle) with 7th and 8th grade teams, and every Thursday with 5th and 


6th grade teacher.   


● On average we are able to meet on about 70 students a month, including parent meetings (20 


minute meetings).            







● We have developed new meeting protocols for initial referrals to the support team:     


● 5 minutes-Brief review of RTIm history, if any; psychologists - administrator shares 


health history, other pertinent info. 


● 5 minutes-Review student work, review of concerns, observations from teacher. 


● 5 minutes-discussion 


● 5 minutes-identify 1-2 targets/goals, 2 interventions to support targets/goals, and a 


time frame to administer interventions (schedule follow up meetings) 


● We have developed different meeting protocols for follow-up meetings to the support team 


● 5 minutes-review notes from previous meeting, including targets, goals, 
interventions 


● 5 minutes-Review student work, review assessments, intervention data, 
observations from previous meeting 


● 5 minutes-discussion 


● 5 minutes-Adjust, eliminate, add new interventions based on intervention data, 
develop a time frame to administer new interventions or meet targets (schedule 
follow up meeting) 


● We have identified materials for teachers to bring to MTSS meetings: 
● Teachers in all grades will have discussed the progress of individual students 


before the meeting and collected necessary information from the other teachers 
involved with the student.  Updated STAR scores; F&P; progress monitoring 
data, grades, record and notes of parent contact (?) 


● Teachers will bring samples of student work to the meetings 
● We have identified responsibilities for reading teachers as they relate to MTSS: 


● Reading teachers are to enter data into RFA forms before the meeting. 
● We are exploring additional steps/information for Reading teachers to provide to 


the MTSS process, including specialized plans for the students in reading 
groups. 


● We have identified materials for the counselors to bring to the MTSS meetings: 
● HOW data; health info (emailed to them by nurse); attendance history and record 


of letters sent 
● We have identified steps to improve communication around MTSS support meetings: 


● Psychologist creates and distributes agenda the Friday before the meeting. 
● Psychologist reminds staff (classroom teachers and intervention specialists) to 


update and then review RFA and all data before the meeting.  
● This report includes progress monitoring data and notes. 







● Counseling office secretary receives the agenda the Friday before, then 
completes the following table to improve efficiency and communication at the 
meetings: 


 


Student 
name 


F & P Level (last 
3 administrations) 


STAR 
(last 3 
administrations) 


NYS 
ELA 
(last 2 
years) 


NYS 
Math 
(last 2 
years) 


Current 
grades 


Attendance 


HOW ODR ISS OSS    


 
        


● On January 5th and 8th, teachers in grades five and six participated in training on writing 


instruction.  They worked with our ELA Coach from BOCES (Betsy Serapilio-Frank) who helped 


build consistency in our 5-6 writing program.  Areas of focus for the training were: 


● Foundations for writing (why do we write) –(I do/We do/You do) 


● Teachers reviewed the Writing Standards 


● Narrative writing 


● How to give good feedback to students 


● How to create opportunities for student choice 


● GOAL- to build a writing community 


Action plan for Goal 1: 


*Create posters with the critical verbs and definitions for all classrooms and hallways. 


*Provide written reminders so that hallway displays of student work are updated on a monthly 


basis.   Displays show student tasks will include critical verbs and will demonstrate student 


capacity to write for a range of tasks, purposes, and audiences. 


*Demonstrations and examples of active vocabulary instruction using Marzano’s Six Steps 


during class visits, walkthroughs, and observations. 


*Grade level teams create an action plan so that ALL students can correctly identify all 29 of the 


critical verbs-assessment dates:  1/15/16, 2/11/15, 3/23/15. 


 


 







SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


● Teachers are completing interim assessment 2 to be administered in February. 


● 5-8 Math Teachers/student are all  using the “CUBES Strategy” (Circle, Underline, Box, Evaluate, 


Solve) to improve accuracy in solving Math word problems. 


● Co-teaching teams continue to work with our BOCES Coach Tammy Jones,  and our Math 


Department continues to work with the Math Partnership grant to continue to learn about and 


implement effective strategies in Math. 


● Intervention teachers and TA's have begun training in regards to Accelerated Math (and 


Reading). This started in December and another training with Renaissance learning is taking 


place in January.  


● Math teachers continue to use accelerated math to offer individualized instruction for students 


at their levels. 


● We are continuing to  work with Norm Payne (Technology Coordinator) to get a Math Fluency 


Program added to our resources from Renaissance learning.  We are waiting for this to be 


available for our students to use. 


● All students will take the STAR Math assessment this month for mid-year benchmarking 


purposes.  This information will be used to intervene and support all students.  This data will 


also be reported to parents in the data reports that go home with Quarter 2 report cards. 


Student Data:   


 


Grade level % performing at or above grade 
level according to STAR Math 
September 2015 


% performing at or above grade 
level according to STAR Math 
January 2016  


5 35% 42% 


6 33% 39% 


7 40% 44% 


8 36% 41% 


 
Progress Narrative:   


Math teachers are using STAR benchmarking data, as well as accelerated math progress monitoring data 


to set goals for students to work at their independent level.  Teachers continue to  monitor student 







work, offer small groups for reteaching and extension,  and they will offer 1:1 intervention to best 


support all students as they grow in the area of Math. 


Teachers continue to give mid-module and end-of-module  Math assessments, and the teachers (with 


the Math TA support) are organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.  


Math teachers are progressing in their work with the modules, and are close to being on target in 


regards to their pacing guide. 


Math teachers will also be giving interim assessments again in February which will give us more 


information as to the standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to 


work on. 


Action plan for Goal 2: 


*Send home copies of CUBES strategy to all families to post in their home. 


*Complete Accelerated Math training. 


*Complete Mid-year benchmarking and adjust TA support as necessary. 


*Review mid-year benchmarking, meet with teachers, adjust Accelerated Math as necessary. 


*Provide written reminders so that hallway displays of student work (Math) are updated on a 


monthly basis.   Displays show student tasks will include critical verbs and will demonstrate 


student capacity to accurately determine and explain an answer. 


*Math vocabulary taught, posted in classroom using Marzano’s six-steps, and evident in 


student language and work. 


*Math visuals posted in the classroom. 


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data:    







 


Progress Narrative:   


● Referrals - see above 


● We continue to work with Sue Kuck -  Data Coordinator to create reports more focused on PBIS 


Behaviors. 


● Provided a report on Attendance for Sept. and Oct.   Stacy P. has been calling daily for 


attendance,  Ceccarellis  are also doing home visits,  School is doing more communication with 


parents about the importance of attendance. 


● Received training on CICO (Check-in/Check-out), informed staff at November 23rd faculty 


meeting, and again on 12/23/15. The CICO “meet and greet” breakfast was held on January 8th.  


The program started formally on the 11th.  Reminder-CICO  is a formalized intervention for 


students  with Mild disruptive behaviors,  provide daily feedback form check and connect 


person.  See below for the number of students who have achieved eligibility since CICO started. 


○ 2 - 5th graders  


○ 6 - 6th graders 


○ 3 - 7th graders 







○ 3 - 8th graders 


● We continue to use the updated  attendance letters and protocol for dealing with persistent 
student absences. 


● The student of the month was announced at each Town Hall meeting to recognize students who 
demonstrated the character trait of the month at each grade level. We will continue to 
recognize students at Town Hall to promote our character traits of the month and provide role 
models for other students.  This will be a new focus in our student yearbook. 


● At every Town Hall meeting staff and students are able to “shout-out” positive things that have 
been happening.  Also, staff continue to submit “positive referrals” which are read on the 
morning announcements and then sent home to parents.  


 
Action plan for goal 3: 


*Mark and Kristin will bring items back to student council 


*Review T chart with staff and use input to guide the discipline ladder 


*Student council students to develop and participate in lessons around schoolwide 
expectations 


*Complete SAS (staff survey) and TFI (tiered-fidelity inventory) 


*Share the results of the survey data to compare this year’s and last year’s outcomes 
 
Student and/or Staff Highlights: 
 
7th grader Mercedes Crum was recognized as the Rotary Student of the month.  Mercedes enjoyed 
lunch with her parents, Mr. Mathews, and others at the Wolcott Elks. 
 
The Student Council council continues to report out their efforts at our monthly Town Hall meetings.  
Example - There will now be suggestion boxes on every floor for students to submit suggestions for 
Student Council.  Student Council will then review the suggestions at their meetings, talk with advisors 
and administration, and then report back out to their peers at the next Student Council meeting.) 
 
Student Council will introduced the  “Hoops for Heart” once again this year at our Town Hall meeting in 
January.  This will take place in February.  We hope to raise more than the $5,000 we raised last year. 
 
The Studio and Art students held their annual Art Show the night of the Winter Concert.  Again see the 
NRW Facebook page for pictures! 
 
LMS Parent team continues to meet monthly.  
 







Auditions were held for our musical this year!  Alladin Jr!  Mrs. Mathews and Mrs. O’Hora have started 
practices!  They have such a talented crew! 
 
Our Modified Boys basketball team wound down their season and the girls are in the middle of a great 
season!  Modified Wrestling is in full swing. 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: February 9th, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings 
 -APPR walk throughs and observations  
-Continued Professional Development in School Based Inquiry Process, Ruby Payne, 
-Strategic Planning Process 
2/16  Mid year update 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meeting cycles completed: 78 
-APPR walkthrough conducted: 20 
-APPR Observations completed: 16 
-All Special Education Staff participating in Standards Based IEP Writing training 
-Special Education Leadership Team representatives have shared and gathered information at each 
Special Education Department meeting in order to progress with work aligned to district initiatives 
-Results on interim assessments for students with disabilities have been reviewed and Leverage 
Leadership meetings will address how to meet student deficits 
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:   


Mid-year Update: 


21% of behavioral referrals have been for students with disabilities 


The following strategies have been used to improve behavior for SWD: Functional Behavior 
Assessments, Behavior Improvement Plans, change in level of restrictive environment, addition or 
changing aide, Consultant Pediatric Services, referrals to FACT, Pre-school Behavior Specialist Consultant 


 SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Mid-year Update: 


75% of CPSE meetings have had parental involvement 







75% of CSE meetings have had parental involvement 


-Participation in the Strategic Planning Process involving parent and community members 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


Mid-year Update 


CSE moved in: 11 CSE moved out:  8 


504 moved in: 0 504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 2 CPSE moved out: 2 


CPSE new referrals:  24 


CSE new referrals:  9 


504 new referrals:  2 


Declassified:  


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


 


 


 


 


 








North RoseWolcott High School 
20152016 Building Action Plan 


  


Goal 1: 
All North RoseWolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic 
achievement and increased college and career readiness. 
Key Strategies: 


● Increase each Regents exam passing rate and mastery rate by a minimum of 5%; 
thereby further developing our students college and career readiness 
Staff meetings include professional development in Tier 1 instructional practices and/or 
data use for instruction.  Academic supports in place include: Period 3 targeted test prep, 
Learning Lab scheduled bases on student academic needs, 35 pm tutoring, bimonthly 
data reviews in departmental groups (SBIP) 
[ongoing; other steps related to accomplishing this]  


 
● Operationalize the new “Flex” support period with academic considerations 


We accomplished this for the 1st quarter in August 2015.  After the first and second 
quarters, we reviewed academic data and gathered feedback from teachers to adjust 
period 3 schedules.  Over the course of the year, the majority of student period 3 
schedules have been modified.  We provided training to the HS staff in processes for 
progress monitoring.  We have added and deleted sections based on this feedback as 
well.  Examples of added sections at the 20week mark: Business Extension, School 
Advisory Group, counseling groups, Chem Lab groups, Calculus Extension. 
 


● Employ the Leverage Leadership model of instructional coaching with fidelity by 
engaging in, at minimum, 15 observation and feedback cycles with each 
teacher/administrator coaching pair 
Administrators continue to visit and meet with teaching staff on a biweekly basis. 
Teaching staff has shared how they enjoy the collegial conversations regarding their 
teaching. [progress continues on this goal throughout the year] 
 


● Fully execute the Common Core curriculum by instituting the Common Core modules 
and by addressing the Common Core literacy standards in all subject areas 
Administrators have been meeting regularly with the math and ELA lead teachers to 
assess needs related to this goal.  Module implementation is occurring.  Example of a 
supplied need: math coaching through BOCES; ELA department meeting with bldg and 
district administration to discuss pacing and concerns. 
 


● Engage in the schoolbased inquiry process, within the departments, twice a month 
Our Wednesday meeting calendar allows for this work.  We have provided summative 
assessment data to departments to accomplish this task.  Districtlevel professional 
development has included training for staff in this area.  Staff also have determined 







dates for specific shared data review within department(s).  SBIP has been supported in 
staff meetings. 
 


● Utilize 10week interim assessments as part of the schoolbased inquiry process 
Did not do 1st 10week interim due to need for preassessments for staff SLOs. 
20 week (midterms) were administered for most content areas 
Staff used Rating Day on Fri. 1/29/16 for SBIP using midterms 
We provided professional development on assessment development and item map 
creation so that assessment data could efficiently be created/used in the SBIP. 


 
 
Goal 2: 
All North RoseWolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a MultiTiered Support System. 
Key Strategies: 


● Support the building team and suggestions generated from the work through the School 
Climate Transformation Grant 
We updated our PST referral form and put it online.  Our MTSS coaches have organized 
and implemented several activities designed to promote student and staff recognition. 
Period 3 Leadership classes created videos related to Cougar Pride expectations that 
are being shared with students during weekly Forum. 
 


● Operationalize the “Flex” support period with behavioral considerations 
In the 2nd semester, we created counseling groups during period 3 based on perceived 
student needs. 


  


Goal 3: 
The North RoseWolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 
Key Strategies: 


● Implement monthly professional development opportunities for the entire staff, with 
structured follow through, based on A Framework for Understanding Poverty: A 
Cognitive Approach by Ruby Payne 
We have implemented professional development sessions on resources, future story, 
adult vs. parent voice, and hidden rules.  Sessions are held monthly with staff. 


 
● Achieve widespread buildingwide participation in the district strategic planning process 


Members of the team include high school parents, all 3 administrators, the ELA and 
math lead teachers, science teachers, and 3 other math teachers. 
 


● Continue the empowerment of the building shared decision making team 
Hosting a daytime Career Day for all students in HS  April 19th (meeting monthly) 
Hosting the Wayne County Special Olympics host  May 6th (meeting monthly) 





